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Hi

Happy Wednesday Please see the attached for our up to date tracker Note that there is a 95 mile

discrepancy between the DOT and our tracker for completed mileage There is a new MAT Code of 06H

claiming the 95 miles

On a side note I have Marc Perez in copy from our team to cover for me while I am out for the next 4 weeks

beginning May 3

Best Regards

Expert Strategic Analyst Grid Design

IU Ciectric Company
cell
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